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Linda Duong

From: Colleen Tam
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 1:01 PM
To: Julie Spurr-Knight; Linda Duong; Susan Yerkes
Cc: Jill Lathan; Edward Bean; Monique Johnson; Emanuel Saez
Subject: Blessing of the Pay Permit

Hello All, 
 
It looks like the city has mis paid FY23&24 and have not paid FY25.   Below are the steps required to rectify the 
issue with the screenshots to backup: 
 
1) Per the contract, we have underpaid for FY23 & FY24.   See below Table.   This will require Council vote 

authorization to use current years fund to pay for prior year invoices (1,020 + 2,070). 
 
2)  For FY25, it looks like it was accidentally budgeted for the FY24 rate.   So 1,080 additional funding is needed 
(can be completed via a line transfer).  Recreation can needs to put this on an AP batch and pay the permit fee 
 
3) For FY26, please budget the 38,265 per the contract 
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City of Somerville Public Records Notice 

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record 
unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public 
Records Laws.  


